City of Fairfax
Agenda for the City Council
Tuesday, February 11th, 2025 — 7:00 P.M.

Opening [tems
1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Conduct Oath of Office for Jill Pelzel

Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda
5. Approval of Consent Agenda
6. Consider Approval of Minutes
a. January 14™ 2025 Council Meeting Minutes
7. Consider Approval of Claims for Payment
8. Consider Acceptance of Chad Klages resignation from Fire & Ambulance Department

New Business

9. Discussion of Step Saver LLC Redevelopment Project

10. Consider Approval of Quote for Removal of Generators (B\\AQA

11. Discussion of Tree Removal/Replacement at Lion’s Park

12. Consider Approval of Resolution 2025-5 Delegating Cannabis Licensing to Renville
County Public Health (%, (\)Q

13. Consider Approval to Authorize Opening the Public Works Summer Help Positions for
Hiring and Delegate Hiring to City Administrator

14. Consider Approval to Authorize Opening the Pool Manager, Pool Assistant Manager and
Lifeguard Positions for Hiring and Delegate Hiring to City Administrator

15. Consider Approval of Resolution 2025-6 Recognizing Jim Prax Retirement (QWQ eM\B

16. Consider Approval of Quote for Surveying (5&\ \0\ Q/S

17. Discussion of Winter Parking Ordinance ( O O\C\)

Staff Reports
18. City Administrator & Financial Statements

19. Superintendent of Streets & Ultilities
20. Police Chief

Information Only
21. Building Permits

Council Reports
22. Councilmember Individual Items

Adjourn
23. Adjourn






A regular meeting of the City Council for the City of Fairfax, Minnesota was held on January 14th,
2025 at 7:00pm in the City Council Chambers.

Members: Josh Bunkers, Tina Castillo, James Schroeder, John Schaefer
Absent: Jill Pelzel

Visitors: Andrea Merkel, City Administrator
Aaron Walton, City Attorney
Scott Froehlich, Chief of Police
Jim Cuff
Sheila Prax, Fairfax EDA
Brooks Steffl, Step Saver, Inc.
Chuck Steffl, Step Saver, Inc.
Denny Adamski, Fairfax Police Dept

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Bunkers.
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
The oath of office was recited by Josh Bunkers and John Schacfer.

The agenda was reviewed. A motion was made by Schaefer and seconded by Schroeder to approve
the agenda. All voted in favor. None voted against. The motion was carried.

The consent agenda was reviewed. A motion was made by Castillo and seconded by Schaefer to
approve the consent agenda. All voted in favor. None voted against. The motion was carried.

Consent Agenda

4. Approval of Consent Agenda

5. Consider Approval of Minutes

a. December 10%, 2024 Council Meeting Minutes
Consider Approval of Claims for Payment
Consider Approval of Resolution 2025-1 Designating Official Depositories
Consider Approval of Fire-Ambulance Dept. Officer Elections
Consider Approval of Term Renewal of Cole Ramsley as EDA Board Member
0. Consider Approval of Amendment to MMUA Services Agreement

=10 00 N

A motion was made by Castillo and seconded by Schroeder to open a public hearing on a nuisance
ordinance violation at 214 E Lincoln Ave. All voted in favor, none voted against. The motion
carried. No public comments were heard on the nuisance violation. Merkel informed the council
that the property owner had contacted her and stated they would clean up the property in the next
30 days. A motion was made by Schroeder and seconded by Schaefer to close the public hearing.
All voted in favor. None voted against, the motion carried.

The council reviewed Resolution 2025-4 Ordering Abatement of Nuisance Ordinance Violation at
214 E Lincoln Ave. A motion was made by Castillo and seconded by Schroeder to approve
Resolution 2025-4. All voted in favor, none voted against. The motion carried.



CITY OF FAIRFAX
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-4
A RESOLUTION OF FINDINGS OF FACT AND ORDER ISSUED
UNDER FAIRFAX CITY CODE, CHAPTER 155: NUISANCES
RE: 214 LINCOLN AVE E, FAIRFAX

The City Council of the City of Fairfax hereby makes the following:
FINDINGS OF FACT

Whereas, Fairfax City Code Chapter 155 provides for the prohibition and abatement of public
nuisances; and

Whereas, the property at 214 Lincoln Ave E (Highway 19), Fairfax, Minnesota, had been identified
as being in violation of City Code section 155-3 for piles of discarded household items and personal
property left in the open, in a manner that is unsightly and distracting to a considerable number of
people and in a manner that is likely to create a fire, health, or safety hazard from the accumulation,
and also negatively affects neighboring property ownet's use, enjoyment and/or property value; and

Whereas, the Fairfax Police took photographs of the nuisance items on the above-property, which
are attached hereto and made part hereof, which show the nuisance conditions; and

Whereas, Richard Prafke and Kasee Prafke have been identified as the owners of this commercial
property, located at 214 Lincoln Ave E, Fairfax, Minnesota 55332; Renville County Property ID
No. 31-01220-00; and

Whereas, the City Administrator prepared a letter, which was delivered by the Fairfax Police
Department on January 2nd, 2025, notifying them that the above-listed items must be abated by
January 13th, 2025. The letter also gave the owners notice that if the same items were not abated by
the given deadline, that the City Council would address the matter at the City Council meeting on
January 14th, 2025, and possibly take action to have the nuisances abated, with all expenses charged
to them and assessed against their property; and

Whereas, the owners failed to abate the nuisances by the deadline given; and

Whereas, the City Council hereby finds that the conditions on the said property: 1) are conditions
which unreasonably annoy, injure, or endanger the safety, health, comfort, or repose of a considerable
number of members of the public; and 2) the conditions have not been improved since November
27th, 2024; 3) that the above-described nuisance conditions will continue to exist on the property
unless corrective action is taken by the City.

Be It Resolved, that the City Council of the City of Fairfax, pursuant to Code section 155-5 hereby
issues the following;:

ORDER

1. Richard Prafke and Kasee Prafke shall abate the above-described nuisance conditions on the
residential property, located at 214 Lincoln Ave E, Fairfax, 55332, upon service or posting
of this Resolution.

2. Ifthe owners fail to abate the nuisance items, the City public works crew or hired contractors,
shall, with a Fairfax Police Officer on civil standby, as soon as practicable cause the nuisance



items to be abated. City staff shall make record of any time and charges incurred by the City
in abating, removing, correcting or eliminating the nuisances from this property.

3. Any charges incurred by the City in abating, removing, correcting, or eliminating the nuisance
conditions may be collected as provided in Minn. Stat. section 429.101 and City Code section
155-5. Such charges may include any actual costs incurred by the City, including, but not
limited to, administrative, legal, and inspection, in connection with the abatement of the
nuisance and a $250 fine for a first offense of this nature in a 3-year period.

4. This Order shall be effective immediately upon the completion of personal service of this
Resolution on the property owner, or by posting a copy of this Resolution in a conspicuous
place on the property if the property owner cannot be found after attempting personal service.

Said Resolution was passed and adopted by the Fairfax City Council this 14th day of January,
2025.

SEAL Josh Bunkers, Mayor
Attest:

Andrea Merkel, City Administrator
MOTION BY:

SECOND MOTION BY:

Attachments: Photos of Nuisance Items

Step Saver, Inc. presented their redevelopment plan for a property it plans to purchase in the city
limits. The council was in favor of the project.

The council reviewed Resolution 2025-2 Official Designations. A motion was made by Castillo and
seconded by Schaefer to approve Resolution 2025-2. All voted in favor, none voted against. The
motion carried.

City of Fairfax
Resolution 2025-2

Resolution for Official Designations

Designation: Name:

Acting Mayor/Mayor Pro-Tem James Schroeder

Emergency Management Director Scott Froehlich

Official Newspaper Standard-Gazette & Messenger

Attorney-Civil Walton Law Office PLLC

Attorney-Criminal Anderson, Larson, Saunders & Klaassen, PLLP
Council Committees: Name:

Infrastructure Jill Pelzel & Tina Castillo

City Facilities & Recreation James Schroeder & John Schaefer

Law Enforcement Josh Bunkers & John Schaefer

Personnel Josh Bunkers & James Schroeder



Council Liaison to Boards: Name:
HRA/EDA Jill Pelzel & Tina Castillo
RS Fiber Joint Powers Board Jill Pelzel

Adopted by the City Council on this 14" day of January, 2025.

Attest:
Mayor
City Administrator
City of Fairfax
Listing of Current Board Members
Economic Development Authority (5 vear term): Term Ending:
Lois Gilles 12-31-2025
Cole Ramsley 12-31-2029
Sheila Prax 12-31-2028
Jill Pelzel Council Liaison
Tina Castillo Council Liaison
Fire Department; Term Ending:
Fire Chief — Joel Grejtak 12-31-2026
Asst. Fire Chief — Matt Hardin 12-31-2026
1%t Captain — Josh Krenz 12-31-2026
2" Captain — Jared Swanson 12-31-2026
Ambulance Captain — Katie Grams 12-31-2026
1% Lieutenant — Marcie Firle 12-31-2026
2" 1 jeutenant — Sarah Bunkers 12-31-2026
Secretary — Kjersti Bastian 12-31-2026
Treasurer — James Schroeder 12-31-2026

The council reviewed Resolution 2025-3 recognizing Christine Jandl for 30 years of service to the
city. A motion was made by Castillo and seconded by Schroeder to approve Resolution 2025-3. All
voted in favor, none voted against. The motion carried.

City of Fairfax
Resolution 2025-3

Resolution Recognizing Employees for Their Years of Service

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Fairfax adopted an Employee Recognition Program
on December 11%, 2019, and;

WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to recognize those employees who have shown loyalty to
providing public service through successive years of service.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council recognizes, thanks, and presents
certificates to these employees for their years of service:

e Chris Jandl — 30 Years of Service as of December 21st, 2024
Adopted by the City Council this 14" day of January, 2025,

Attest:

Mayor

City Administrator

A motion was made by Schaefer and seconded by Schroeder to approve hiring David Gitter and
Jaime Weikle to the Fire and Ambulance Department. All voted in favor. None voted against, the
motion carried.

The council reviewed a request from Rodney Hoffbeck to allow the creation of an alternative
access to agriculture property located within the city limits. A motion was made by Schaefer and
seconded by Schroeder to approve the request. All voted in favor, none voted against. The motion
carried.

The council reviewed a quote from Zinniel Tree Service for tree removal of 15 trees in the amount
of $600. A motion was made by Castillo and seconded by Schaefer to approve the quote. All voted
in favor, none voted against. The motion carried.

The council reviewed a quote from Baycom for two new ambulance computers. The quote included
two device options ranging from $2,567 to $3,398 per device. A motion was made by Schaefer and
seconded by Castillo to approve the purchase of two devices at a cost of $3,398 each. All voted in
favor. None voted against, the motion carried.



Merkel shared information on streets in town that were identified as challenging for snow
removal when cars are parked on the street, due to the narrow width of the street itself. Merkel
also shared recommended street widths that the city engineer provided for no parking, parking on
one side only and parking on two sides of a street. The council chose to refer the topic to the
infrastructure committee for additional research and a recommendation.

In staff reports, Merkel presented the council with city financial information for the month of
December. Merkel also presented an update on the progress of implementing the new cannabis
business licensing process at the state level.

Froehlich reported that the police department responded to 116 calls in the month of December.

In committee and EDA updates, Merkel shared a recap of activities completed by the EDA in
2024.

A motion was made by Castillo and seconded by Schaefer to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 p.m.
All voted in favor. None voted against. The motion was carried.

Attest:

Mayor

City Administrator



02-07-2025 10:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE :
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Fairfax, MN OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: 01
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
PAYMENT DATE: 1TEM DATE. POSTING DATES
PAID ITEMS DATES : 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
UNPAID ITEMS DATES H 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
VENDOR -—--~ VENDOR NAME ---—- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT --~~BALANCE---~
01-000848 Alex Ailr Apparatus Inc FD EQUIPMENT 2,444.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,444.68
** TQOTALS ** 2,444.68 0.00 2,444.68
01-001743 Allina Health EMS ALS INTERCEPT 200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.00
*% TOTALS ** 200,00 0.00 200.00
01-002163 Anderson Larson Saunders ATTORNEY FEES 320.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 320.00
01-002163 Anderson Larson Saunders ATTORNEY FEES 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
** TOTALS ** 360.00 0.00 360.00
01-~1 BCBS MN Gregory, Carol:REFUN:AR REFUND 60.00 60.00- 076292 1/29/25 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 60.00 60.00~ 0.00
01-000700 Bound Tree Medical, LLC AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 130.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 130.90
*% TOTALS ** 130.90 0.00 130.90
01-002195 Carolyn Fahey HAPPY&HEALTHY 55 EXPENSES 269.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 269.05
*%* TOTALS *+* 269.05 0.00 269.05
01-001218 Casey's Business Matercar GAS 530.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 530.24
*% TOTALS ** 530.24 0.00 530.24
01-001885 Cintas CLEANING SUPPLIES 336.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 336.16
01-001885 Cintas CLEANING SUPPLIES 135.53 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.53
*+ TOTALS ** 471.69 0.00 471.69
01-000021 City of Fairfax UTILITY BILLS 8,504.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8,504.05
** TOTALS ** 8,504.05 0.00 8,504,058
01-000220 Clobes Sanitation GARBAGE CONTRACT 8,993.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8,993.46
01-000220 Clobes Sanitation GARBAGE 129.87 0.00 000000 0/00/00 129.87
01-000220 Clobes Sanitation PD NUISANCE VIOLATION EXP 183,28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 183.28
** TOTALS ** 9,306.61 0.00 9,306.61
01-000165 Dave's Full Service GAS 852,10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 852.10
%% TOTALS ** 852.10 0.00 852.10
01-001344 Emergency Apparatus Maint ENGINE 1 REPAIRS 2,129.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,129.59
**% TOTALS ** 2,129.59 0.00 2,129.59
01-000197 Farm Merchantile Inc. SUPPLIES 685.67 0.00 000000 0/00/00 685.67
*% TOTALS ** 685.67 0.00 685.67
01-000045 Frandsen Bank & Trust STOP PAYMENT FEE 16.00 16.00- 001807 1/21/25 0,00






02~07-2025 10:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Fairfax, MN OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: 01
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
==PAYMENT DATE ITEM DATES: POSTING DATES=: =
PAID ITEMS DATES : 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
UNPAID ITEMS DATES H 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
VENDOR ~-=~~ VENDOR NAME --~-~- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000045 Frandsen Bank & Trust credit card purchases 54.99 54.99- 001809 1/31/25 0.00
01-000045 Frandsen Bank & Trust CREDIT PURCHASES 10.27 10.27- 001810 1/31/25 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 81.26 81.26- 0.00
01-000765 General Code Publishers UPDATE CODE BOOK 1,109.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,109.00
*% TQTALS ** 1,109.00 0.00 1,109.00
01-000955 Gopher State One Call LOCATES 55.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55,40
%% TOTALS ** 55.40 0.00 55.40
01-000560 Hawkins Water Treatment  CHEMICALS 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
%% TOTALS ** 40,00 0.00 40.00
01-000545 Jahnke Water 1Inc. WATER FOR LIBRARY 13.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.00
01-000545 Jahnke Water Inc. WATER FOR SHOP 16.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.50
*% TOTALS ** 29.50 0.00 29.50
01-000369 John Deere Financial EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 14.01 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.01
** TOTALS ** 14,01 0.00 14.01
01-002141 Leaf COPY MACHINE LEASE PMT 285.67 0.00 000000 0/00/00 285,67
** TOTALS ** 285.67 0.00 285.67
01-000105 League of MN Cities COUNCIL TRAINING 20.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.00
** TOTALS ** 20.00 0.00 20.00
01-000490 MN Municipal Utilities As 13T QTR SAFETY PROGRAM 5,960.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,960.50
** TOTALS ** 5,960.50 0.00 5,960.50
01-000089 MN Public Facilities Auth BOND INTEREST PMT 3,955.92 0.060 000000 0/00/00 3,9565.92
*% TOTALS ** 3,955.92 0.00 3,955.92
01-000190 MN Valley Testing Lab. WATER SAMPLE TESTING 45,00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
01-000190 MN Valley Testing Lab. WASTEWATER TESTING 75.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.25
*% TQTALS ** 120.25 0.00 120.25
01-001403 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc SHOP SUPPLIES 325.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 325.11
*% TOTALS ** 325.11 0.00 325.11
01-002157 Metropolitan Life Ins Co Dental Ins 435.64 435,64~ 001808 2/03/25 0.00
01-002157 Metropolitan Life Ins Co Dental Ins 29.58 29.58- 076300 2/05/25 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 465.22 465.22- 0.00
01-000590 Mikes Auto Parts SHOP SUPPLIES 130.66 0.00 000000 0/00/00 130.66






02-07-2025 10:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Fairfax, MN OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: 01
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
==PAYMENT DATES: ITEM DATE OSTING DATES= =
PAID ITEMS DATES ¢ 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
UNPAID ITEMS DATES H 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
VENDOR ~~=~ VENDOR NAME --~--- DESCRIPTION GROS5S AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---~
*% TQTALS ** 130.66 0.00 130.66
01-001711 Morgan Home Comfort Servi CLEANING SERVICE 324.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 324.00
*%* TOTALS ** 324.00 0.00 324.00
01-000094 Oxygen Service Company AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 107.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 107.60
** TOTALS ** 107.60 0.00 107.60
01-000028 Palmer Company COMMERCIAL LIGHTING REBATE 842,68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 842.68
*% TOTALS ** 842,68 0.00 842.68
01-000155 RDO Equipment Co EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 457.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 457.80
** TOTALS ** 457.80 0.00 457.80
01-001564 RS Fiber Cooperative INTERNET/PHONE 1,353.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,3583.21
01-001564 RS Fiber Cooperative PHONE 101.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 101,95
*% TOTALS ** 1,455.16 0.00 1,455.16
01-000223 Renville Co Recorder NOTARY RENEWAL - CHRIS 20.00 20,00~ 076293 1/29/25 .00
** TOTALS ** 20.00 20,00~ 0.00
01-000680 Renville Co Sheriff's Off 2025 SOFTWARE MAINT FEES PD 1,300.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,300.00
*% TQTALS ** 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00
01-001573 Runnings SHOP SUPPLIES 80.91 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.91
*% TOTALS ** 80.91 0.00 80.91
01-000661 Southwest Initiative Foun 2025 CONTRIBUTION 850,00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 850,00
*% TOTALS ** 850.00 0.00 850.00
01-000090 Standard-Gazette & Messen ENVELOPES & NOTARY STAMP 2,031.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,031.40
*% TOTALS ** 2,031.40 0.00 2,031.40
01-000440 Streichers TASER HOLSTER 79.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 79.99
*% POTALS ** 79.99 0,00 79.99
01-000382 USA Blue Book SHOP SUPPLIES 418.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 418.94
*% TQTALS ** 418.94 0.00 418.94
01-002082 USDI 2025 RETAINER 7,800.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7,800.00
** TQTALS ** 7,800.00 0.00 7,800.00
01-001364 Verizon Wireless PHONE 277.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 277.59
** TOTALS ** 277.59 0.00 277.59






02-07-2025 10:53 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Fairfax, MN OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: 01
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATE ITEM DATE POSTING DATES==
PAID ITEMS DATES : 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
UNPAID ITEMS DATES H 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
VENDOR ~~== VENDOR NAMF, ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000010 WAPA POWER PURCHASED 25,939.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25,939,95
*% TOTALS ** 25,939.95 0.00 25,939.95
01-001978 WEX Bank GAS 141.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 141.06
%% TOTALS ** 141.06 0.00 141.06
01-002202 Walton Law Office PLLC ATTORNEY FEES 1,210.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,210.,00
*% TQTALS ** 1,210.00 0.00 1,210.00
01-000480 Weis 0il GAS 141.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 141.21
*% TOTALS ** 141.21 0.00 141.21
01-001929 Zinniel Tree Service CUT DOWN 15 TREES 600,00 0,00 000000 0/00/00 600.00
*% TOTALS ** 600,00 0.00 600.00

01 Payroll Expense

55,352.89






02-07-2025 10:53 AM

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Fairfax, MN

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID,

PAID ITEMS DATES
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIAL

==PAYMENT DATES===m===

1/15/2025 THRU
1/15/2025 THRU

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPALD ITEMS
VOID ITEMS

*% TQTALS **

2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
2/01/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
REPORT TOTALS
GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
55,979.37 55,979.37CR 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
81,988.89 0.00 81,988.89
0.00 0.00 0.00
137,968.26 55, 979.37CR 81,988.89
UNPAID RECAP
UNPAID INVQICE TOQTALS 81,988.89
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00

ACCOUNTS

OPEN

SUMMAR

PAYABLE

ITEM REPORT

Y

PAGE:
BANK: 01

==ITEM DATES:

POSTING DATE

** UNPAID TOTALS **

81,988.89

5






02-07-2025 10:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Fairfax, MN OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: 01
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

ITEM DATE POSTING DATES== =
PAID ITEMS DATES ¢ 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/202% THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
UNPAID ITEMS DATES H 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025 1/15/2025 THRU 2/07/2025
FUND TOTALS

101 General Fund 30,649,36

601 Water Fund 7,874.82

602 Sanitary Sewer Fund 2,885.13

603 Storm Sewer Fund 46.69

604 Electric Fund 31,465.10

608 Natural Gas Fund 9,694,227

01 PAYROLL EXPENSE 55,352.89

GRAND TOTAL 137,968.26






1/17/2025
Fairfax Fire Dept
| am writing to formally resign from the Fairfax Fire Dept and Ambulance effective immediately.

After much consideration, I have decided to step down due to the increasing number of obligations that
demand my attention. | have had a good experience on the department and am grateful for the
opportunities 've had to contribute.

I would like to thank everyone for all they do and wish the department continued success in the
future,

Thankyou
Chad Klages :

/-17-202S






2/5/2025 10:44 AM FROM: Office Depot H6471 P. 2 /2

Page No. 1

NextPhase Contracting lic

18&3:2 g\g?ms St 612 772 7834
612 475 9665

Mankato MN 56001
PROPOSAL

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO TODAY'S DATE DATE OF PLANS/PAGE =S
City of Fairfax 02/03/2025 02/03/2025

PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER JOB NAME:

(507) 276-7491 (6507) 426-7256 Fairfax Power Plant

ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP 108 LOCATION

Fairfax MN 55332 206 1st Ave SE

We nrannce herpebv tn fiirnich material and lahnr naceccary for the rnmnletinn nf
SCOPE OF WORK
1. Dismantle and remove two (2) Fairbanks - Morse generators located at Fairfax power plant, Fairfax MN.
2. Remove associated piping and two (2) small heat exchangers.
3. Cut and break concrete to even the surrounding floor.
4. Remove all debris.

PROTECTION OF REMAINING EQUIPMENT
The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions to protect the remaining generator and associated
equipment from damage during the removal process. This includes, but is not limited to;

1. Installing protective covering or shielding around the remaining generator and associated equipment.
2.Insuring that all removal activities are conducted in a manner that prevents damage to the remaining
equipment.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Payment Terms: 30% will be due upon acceptance of this agreement with the balance due upo
completion. ’
Project Timeline: The contractor will complete the project within eight (8) weeks of the start date.

ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA

1. The project will be deemed complete when all equipment and materials have been removed from the
site,

2.The concrete has been cut and broken to even the surounding floor.

3. The area has been cleared of all debris.

We propose hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications for the sum of;
nine-thousand and five-hundred doftars (% 9,500)

Payment as follows: 30 % down balance upon completion

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be comnpleted in a substantial workmanlike manner according to spectfications submitted, per standard
practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge
over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upan strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owmer to carry fice, tornado and other necessary
insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation [nsurance. If either party commences legal action to enforce its nights pursuant to this
agreement, the prevailing party in saig legal acbon sball be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of littigation relating to sa:d legal action, as

determined by a court of competent inssdirtinn

Authorized -
Signature (fo%/z ornes

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL The above prices, specifications and
conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to
do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. Signalure

Note: this proposal may be withdrawn by us

Signature

Date of Acceptance







City of Fairfax
Resolution 2025-5

Resolution Delegating Registration of Cannabis Retailers

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, section 342.22 requires certain cannabis businesses and
retailers to register with the city in which the business or retail establishment is located before
making retail sales; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, section 342.22, requires the unit of local government issuing a
retail registration to a cannabis or help business to conduct compliance checks of that business;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairfax, Minnesota hereby acknowledges that pursuant to Minnesota
Statutes Section 342.13, Renville County has the ability to serve as the local government unit for
the regulation and enforcement of cannabis under Minnesota Chapter 342 and any rules or
regulations adopted under Minnesota Chapter 342 by the State of Minnesota or the Office of
Cannabis Management.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FAIRFAX, MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS:

The City of Fairfax authorizes the delegation of its administrative powers and registration
authority relating to the registration and conduct of compliance checks of cannabis retailers and
help businesses to Renville County effective immediately.

Passed by the City Council of the City of Fairfax, Minnesota this 11" day of February, 2025.

Attest:

Mayor

City Administrator






City of Fairfax
Resolution 2025-6

Resolution Recognizing Employees for Their Years of Service

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Fairfax adopted an Employee Recognition Program
on December 11%, 2019, and;

WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to recognize those employees who have shown loyalty to
providing public service through successive years of service.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council recognizes, thanks, and presents
certificates to these employees for their years of service:

e Jim Prax — 45 Years of Service

Adopted by the City Council this 11" day of February, 2025.

Attest:

Mayor

City Administrator






Andrea Merkel

From: Shane Traulich <Shane.Traulich@bolton-menk.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 10:30 AM

To: Andrea Merkel

Subject: Fairfax Survey Cost

Hi Andrea,

Jesse put some pricing together for the Survey along 4™ Ave NW. Below is a summary of the costs:

Field Marking existing boundary -$1,300.00
Prepare new description(s) -$1,200.00
Set new monuments -$900.00

Total -$3,400.00

Let me know if you would like us to proceed and we can get started on this.

Thanks,

Shane Traulich, PE (MN)
BOLTON Municipal Project Manager | Associate
& M E N K Bolton & Menk, Inc.

Real People. Real Solutions. © 1243 Cedar Street NE, Sleepy Eye, Minnesota, 56085-0434
% (507) 596-2111
xsawowe  TOP  TOP [J (507) 766-2790
TOR | LonkE | aon .
o Ve &4 shane.traulich@bolton-menk.com

WORKPLACES

Loz @ www.Bolton-Menk.com
sy
i Qofiinfo]







‘salnjeaj juaoelpe Aue pue saulj Ajiedoud [enjoe bupeooj 1oj 10 SASAINS pjal djeInooe J0) 8INjlIsqns e jou s| dew siyj mmoa.-:a L_m_:o_t NQ >Cm

Gc0c¢/L/ic ®red 000°L L | 10y ssouyy 1o ‘AnjigelueyDIOW
‘@ouewlopad J1ay) 0} se

Aueliem Aue o} pajiwi| jou Ing

Buipnjoul ‘paldwi 1o passaidxa

S X > un IANUS ‘adA} Aue jo fuelem

|934Ed XE] AUROY S d Jnoyym ‘siseq ,S|-SY., ue

uo papiaoid ale ejep asay |

[ ANOHINV/3ISVa
0025892 0Z1£:

SR H00:066C051E .







City of Fairfax, MN
Friday, February 7, 2025

Chapter 162. Parking
Article |. Calendar Parking

[Adopted 11-1-1976 by Ord. No. 204 (Ord. No. 204 of the 1984 Code)]

§ 162-1. Dates of effect.

Calendar parking shall be in effect from November 1 to April 15.

§ 162-2. Even-numbered days.

Parking of any vehicle will be prohibited on the north and west sides of the streets and avenues within
the corporate limits of the City of Fairfax on even-numbered days.

§ 162-3. Odd-numbered days.

Parking of any vehicle will be prohibited on the south and east sides of the streets and avenues within
the corporate limits of the City of Fairfax on odd-numbered days.

§ 162-4. Exceptions.

A. Police cars, hearses, ambulances, fire department vehicles and any other vehicle considered to be
an emergency vehicle that is responding to an emergency call.

B. Vehicles parked temporarily, including doctor's cars or other cars delivering merchandise, providing
that such parking be no longer than reasonably necessary.

C. Vehicles called out for emergency repairs to electrical light and power lines, telephone lines and
water systems.

§ 162-5. Applicability to business district.

A. This article shall not be applicable to the business district of the City of Fairfax until such time as a
storm of such severity occurs necessitating the application of same. In that event the City of
Fairfax, through its employees, shall be required to post signs in the center and at the ends of each
block in the business district on the applicable side of the street, said signs to state that there is
"NO PARKING."

B. For the purpose of this article the business district is defined as follows: Park Street and First Street
Northeast running north and south from Lincoln Avenue (Highway 19) to Second Avenue (avenue
running east and west immediately north of the railroad tracks.)






§ 162-6. Enforcement.

That the Police Department of the City of Fairfax is hereby authorized to remove such vehicles from the
street and to store the same for the owner thereof, such removal and storage charge to be paid by the
owner of such vehicle.

§ 162-7. Violations and penalties.

Any person, firm or corporation violating this article shall be guilty of a petty misdemeanor and upon

conviction shall be punished by a fine not to exceed $300.!"!
[1] Editor's Note: Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. lll).






City of Fairfax, MN
Friday, February 7, 2025

Chapter 162. Parking

Article lll. Twenty-Four-Hour and Snowfall Parking

[Adopted 3-4-1997 by Ord. No. 204-A1]

§ 162-13. Parking limitations.

A

It shall be unlawful for anyone to park a motor vehicle, equipment, or structure on a residential
street or alley in the City of Fairfax for more than 24 consecutive hours without a special written
permit from the Fairfax City Clerk-Treasurer.

At any time that snowfall in an amount greater than two inches is received at the City of Fairfax,
and for a period of five days thereafter, no persons shall park in a prohibited area at a prohibited
time. In such cases, on even-numbered days no person shall park on the north and west sides of
streets and avenues between the hours of 12:01 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. On odd-numbered calendar
days, no person shall park on the south and east sides of streets and avenues between the hours
of 12:01 am. and 6:00 p.m.

Police vehicles, hearses, ambulances, fire department vehicles, and any other vehicle considered
an emergency vehicle that is responding to an emergency call shall not be subject to the provisions
of this article.

At any time that snowfall of two inches or greater is received in the City of Fairfax, no person shall
park in the congested district between the hours of 12:01 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. For purposes of this
article, the congested district is defined in § 162-10.

[Amended 3-13-2012]

§ 162-14. Enforcement.

Any police officer may remove a vehicle from a street to a garage or other place of safety when the
vehicle is left unattended and constitutes an obstruction to traffic or hinders snow removal or street
improvement or maintenance operations. If the vehicle was legally parked, such vehicle shall be
released to the owner of the vehicle. If the vehicle was parked in violation of this section or any other
parking regulation, such vehicle shall not be released until the fees for towing and storage are paid in
addition to any fine imposed for the parking violation.

§ 162-15. Violations and penalties.

Any person who violates this article shall be guilty of a petty misdemeanor.






City of Fairfax Police Department
Chief Scott Froehlich

124 1 ST. SE., PO Box 488
, Fairfax, MN 55332
Tel (507) 426- 8240 Fax (507) 426 7785

IR

During the month of J anuary, the Fairfax Police Department responded to or created the
number of calls 11sted below — :

Agency Asswts—‘ ,
< - Ambulance-9
Shenff’s Ofﬁce— - Other Age_ .

Pubhc Assmts S Trafﬁc Stops = 11 o Warmngs —10 ‘

C1tat1ons -1
= 1lfor Speed

Motorist ASs1sts - 1_ i T respass Completint =T |

Alarms =, 1

Cr1m1na1 Sexual Conduct Complamt 1 ‘TheftCi plamts -2 ‘

Pubh‘c Nmsanee Complamts -3
Suspicious Complaint - 1 | N e Pvarking,Violations;_'—;‘l o
Domesti¢ Assaults — 1 .

Pursuit — 1

Arrests —2 . : ~
- Fleeing in a motor Vehlcle and 3rd Degree DWI
- 1% Degree Crlmlnal Sexual Conduct L v

TOTALING — 62

Property Violations — -~
- 221 1 AVENE
- 3031%STNW - .
- 407 Park ST South -






GZ-€0-INOZ

S¢-¢0-INOZ

S¢-10-INOZ

S¢-ST0-4A19-Xvd

ST-P10-4Q19-Xvd

SC-€10-4019-Xvd

SZ-¢T0-4d19-Xvd

SC-T10-4a19-Xv4

SC-0T0-4d19-Xvd

S7-600-4a19-Xvd

S7-800-4d19-Xvd

S¢-£00-4d19-Xvd

S¢-900-4d19-Xvd

§7-900-4d19-Xvd

ST-700-4Q19-Xvd

GZ-€00-4a19-Xvd

sai| 00°06 $ | 00°9€€°6C S jooual 1S 1S 1ST 206 wouisuey 3jA7 SZ-200-¥a19-Xv4

sal| 0095 $ 1 00°000Y $ sloop/smopuim Jg w3 T0S SUBlE{OBIN WOL|  SZ-T0O0-HQ1g-XVd
S7-£00-2a19-Xv4

§2-200-0d19-Xv4

wwos 8p|q Jo 1ed joousau 3S1SIST OTT YaJaIAl Wwe4/1yd4q)y Ajjo SZ-T00-2A19-Xv4
NIN0J/s3Y 334 NOILVNTVA NOILdI¥DS3a ss3yaav VN # LINY3d

SL1INY3d ONIATING S20¢







